REGULAR BARRE CITY ENERGY COMMITTEE MEETING Monday, October 25, 2021 at 5:30 pm

Hybrid Meeting (in-person and virtual) City Hall Council Chambers

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82138835586?pwd=cURCNkFMM3lBalM1d2FTV2FXMDhIdz09

Meeting ID: 821 3883 5586 Passcode: 923814

Dial by your location: +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) long distance rates may apply

- 1. Call to Order 5:30 p.m.
- 2. Adjustments to the Agenda
- 3. Visitors and Communications (for something not on the agenda)
- 4. Old Business
 - A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Committee Meeting August 23, 2021
 - B. Update from Efficiency Vermont (Brad Long)
 - C. Update on Energy Engagement Plan
 - i. Magic Square (Elaine Wang)
 - ii. Appendix prioritizations (Deb Sachs)
 - D. Landlord initiative and Council charge next steps
 - E. Update on member outreach to survey participants
- 5. New Business
 - A. Paths, Routes and Trail Committee encourage participation in 10/27/21 meeting 5 pm
 - B. Consider Button-Up 2021 participation
- 6. Roundtable
- 7. Adjourn

1 2 2			REGULAR BARRE CITY ENERGY COMMITTEE MEETING August 23, 2021 at 5:30 pm
3 4 5	Presen	nt: E	Elaine Wang, Chair; Conor Teal, Vice-Chair; Phil Cecchini
5 6 7	Staff:	Jane	et Shatney, Planning Director
7 8 9	Visito	rs:	Deb Sachs, EcoStrategies, LLC; Brad Long, Efficiency Vermont; Amanda Carlson, Capstone
10	1	C -1	
11	1.		Il to Order a Decular Meeting was called to order in general and via video glotform by Vice Chain Teel
12 13			e Regular Meeting was called to order in-person and via video platform by Vice-Chair Teal 5:31 pm.
14			
15 16	2.	Adj	justments to the Agenda: Adjustments were made to accommodate those present.
17	3.	Vis	itors and Communications (for something not on the agenda): None.
18			
19 20	4.	Old	1 Business
21		A.	Approve meeting minutes of May 24 and July 26, 2021
22		1	Motion by Cecchini and seconded by Wang to approve both sets of minutes, motion
23			carried.
24			carried.
25		B.	Update on Transportation
26		р.	Wang noted she was in contact with Jamie Smith at Green Mountain Transit, and
20			VTrans is requiring them to put out a survey process to all communities, cannot just
27			choose us, so we may or may not be chosen to be the next pilot program.
28 29			choose us, so we may of may not be chosen to be the next phot program.
30			Wang asked about the charge given by the City Council, that the landlord focus group
31			did not feel energy efficiency was a big of a problem as the Council seems to be
32			making it. She proposed to focus first on efficient use of energy, then talk about
33			predictability, then find the regulatory and non-regulatory incentives last. Sachs felt this charge is beyond the scope of a 3-member volunteer group, and outside assistance
34 25			
35			is necessary to give the City Council a fair, comprehensive answer.
36			Amondo Corloon was present to speak to what is honnaring at Constant for
37			Amanda Carlson was present to speak to what is happening at Capstone for
38			transportation. She was hoping to get some feedback from the committee. She
39 40			outlined how the transportation initiative came about (by Cecchini), and she was
40			brought on to help build it up. A transportation needs assessment was completed by PSG and just received the final report that she shared 700 respondents and 450
41 42			RSG, and just received the final report that she shared. 700 respondents, and 450 were the focus of the information $\frac{250}{250}$ of the respondents have upmet transportation
42			were the focus of the information. 35% of the respondents have unmet transportation
43			needs, and 15% don't have a vehicle at all (no driver's license). 18% of respondents
44			said they have a disability. 1:4 Vermonters are disabled. She shared some of the
45			interactive maps of which one was especially autos per household.
46			
47			

48 C. Landlord Initiative and Council Charge

Long said meeting on August 5th was very productive, got great feedback. What he heard from landlords is if including heat is part of the rent, then its simple math and rents will go up; a central heating system would be installed and then efficiency is lost. The opportunity he identified from the conversation is two-fold: doing any full scale weatherization to a building would mean that the building needs to be empty to get it done; and a list could be provided by the City of all the empty and vacant buildings so that could be taken advantage of.

He suggested having a skeleton outline of the campaign that has precipitated from the landlord focus group written up so that the next meeting regarding it could be more efficient. Thanks were given to Sachs for this idea and seeing it come to fruition. And, based on the letters sent to all landlords and property managers, he has at least 12 interested owners doing various things like posing questions, scheduling walkthroughs and networking with him.

D. Update on energy engagement appendix

Sachs stated that she did not have the time to work on it, and will work on it for the next meeting. The committee members stated they did not get to the homework set out for them by the last meeting either, but will try for the next meeting as well.

E. Community Visit

Wang reminded everyone to try and attend something at the community visit on Wednesday, August 25. Shatney pointed out the revised flyer also shows that each and every forum now has a Zoom link to you can participate remotely if so chosen.

5. New Business:

Sachs spoke to a grant application her business is completing for the "Walk to Shop" campaign. There are shopping trolleys that are going to be purchased and distributed, and she was inquiring if the committee would be interested in assisting providing the trolley opportunity in Barre City. A pop-up at the Farmer's Market was suggested, everyone was on board.

6. Roundtable:

Teal said he had a conversation with someone from Revitalizing Waterbury, where they completed business walk-throughs with EVT and the way they did it. The resources were shared with Teal and said we could use them if we wanted to, and would like to see something done.

7. Adjourn:

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:24 pm by Wang, seconded by Teal, motion carried.

89
90 The meeting was recorded by the ZOOM video conference platform.
91
92 Respectfully submitted,
93 Janet E. Shatney, Planning Director

1 2		BARRE CITY ENERGY COMMITTEE WORKSHOP September 27, 2021 at 5:30 pm				
3 4	Pr	esent: Elaine Wang, Chair; Conor Teal, Vice-Chair; Phil Cecchini				
5 6	Staff: Janet Shatney, Planning Director					
7						
8 9	Vi	sitors: Deb Sachs, EcoStrategies, LLC; Brad Long, Efficiency Vermont				
10 11	As the meeting was not properly warned, a workshop gathering occurred to discuss agenda items, in lieu of a meeting, as no action can be taken.					
12 13 14	Wang noted item #3 should have been a subset of #2.					
15 16	1.	Update for Efficiency Vermont (Brad Long)				
17 18 19 20 21		Long updated the EC on proactive outreach, energy inspections, and the virtual home energy flyer. Continues to work with landlords, and single family homes up to 8 unit buildings, made referrals to weatherization partners (going well), renter kit is open, and there is a renter virtual visit available; there is an uptick in request for EV cars.				
22 23		Wang asked about the number of virtual energy visits overall, and Washington County has the most performed at the moment, at 51 visits.				
24 25 26	2.	Update on energy engagement plan				
20 27 28		Tabled to next meeting.				
29 30	3.	magic square (Elaine)				
31 32 33		Wang noted that she and Shatney have received a copy of the excel file from Long so that it can be worked on.				
34 35	4.	Appendix prioritizations (Deb Sachs)				
36 37 38 39 40		Sachs worked on numbers, showed a slide of total energy consumption in the City. The 2030 target states the City must reduce the energy consumption by 40% or 120,000 mwh (megawatt hours). There is a sector use problem; 60% of energy comes from thermal, 23% comes from electricity, and 16% comes from transportation.				
41 42 43 44		The point is, no one really understands the magnitude of the crisis; space heating is a big problem. Need to articulate the issue. She will upload the stats slides to the shared Google drive.				
44 45 46 47		Next level solution is to stay the course and be ready with solutions. Teal agreed retrofits are a key part, and try to get all landlords on board. Want to make the information packageable for the public.				

5.	Landlord initiative and Council charge next steps ([see attached email)			
	Note that the update requested by the Mayor and Council was shared for the Sep. 14, 2021 packet.			
6.	Encourage committee members to attend Community Visit 'voting day' on Wed Sep 29, 6:30p-9p (see attached)			
	Please attend if you are so inclined.			
7.	Encourage committee members to attend Climate Action Plan input sessions			
	There are these sessions out there if someone wants to get involved.			
8.	Consider participating in Button Up 2021			
	Button Up is something the EC does every year, and appears to be an item that can be continued. Teal will look into what it takes to get signed up.			
9.	Round Table			
	Nothing.			
 The meeting was recorded by the ZOOM video conference platform. 				
	Respectfully submitted,			
	Janet E. Shatney, Planning Director			
	6. 7. 8. 9.			



CITY OF BARRE Paths / Routes / Trails Committee MEETING AGENDA

Committee/board:	Barre City Paths-Routes-Trails Committee (PRT)
Date/Time of meeting:	Wednesday; October 27, 2021 5:00 p.m.
Location of meeting:	Hybrid: <u>Alumni Hall Conference Room (use entrance on back side of building) or</u>
	<u>Virtual via Zoom</u>

City of Barre, VT is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Paths~Routes~Trails Committee Time: Oct 27, 2021 05:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81178548211?pwd=YWh6S1NxbFhnMDYrU2dBckF4Q0JPQT09

Meeting ID: 811 7854 8211 Passcode: 286204 One tap mobile +1-929-205-6099

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Adjustments to the Agenda.
- 3. Approval of September 22, 2021 minutes
- 4. Visitors
- 5. Strava App Demonstration Mark Martin
- 6. Discussion of a Potential "Backbone" Designation for routes throughout the City
- 7. Review/Update of 2019 Bike Path Segments Status Summary/Master Plan
- 8. Joint Committee Meeting Discussion
- 9. Board Members Questions & Comments
- 8. Next Meeting Date
- 9. Adjourn.